Daniel Forster

Subject: Community Appearance Program
dcation: CCR

Start: Mon 1/7/2008 11:00 AM

End: Mon 1/7/2008 12:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Required Attendees: Daniel Forster; Kristi Vipond

Optional Attendees: JR Provencher; Brad Remp; Doug Leeper

At the-Council meeting on Dec. 4 a Mr. Ned Ardagna raised what he felt was government "misconduct” (my word)
regarding the City's Commuity Appearance Program. He thought it was a way to get more money into the city's budget
and to conduct searches of private property. You may want to review the streaming video.

Mr. Adgagna qoted a letter that was signed by Kristi Vipond. | met with Kristi on Monday and she gave me copies of the
correspondence and background on the effort.

Given the comments at council and as the program proceeds additional residents may contact the mayor and council with
questions, | thought it a good idea to provide a briefing to the mayor and council staff.

So, a quick presentation with Q&A would be appreciated. | asked Kristi if she was willing to do that and she said yes, but |
wanted to pass the request through her chain of command as well - additional staff participation is welcomed.

Dan Forster 1
vief of Staff
“Office of the Mayor
City of Chula Vista
Phone 619-691-5044



Daniel Forster

From: Daniel Forster

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 9:27 AM
10! Kristi Vipond

Subject: RE: This is just an excuse to say "Hi"

Any excuse is a good one. And yes we should talk about that packet. What are you doing for lunch?

Dan Forster

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor
City of Chula Vista, CA
(619) 691-5044

From: Kristi Vipond

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 8:44 AM
To: Daniel Forster

Subject: This is just an excuse to say "Hi"

Good Morning Dan,
[ hear I was maligned a bit last night. . . I can't wait to see the archived meeting. My name is very rarely in the
spotlight - I'm bummed it was negative. Sorry!! (I have the packet I sent to those residents if you need a copy-.)

On a better note: Have a beautiful day!
ristl
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Kristi Vipond

Code Enforcement Officer

City of Chula Vista

Department of Planning & Building

276 Fourth Avenue

Chula Vista, CA 91910

www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us

Tracking: Recipient Read
Kristi Vipond ' Read: 12/5/2007 9:29 AM
Dan Forster 1
rief of Staff

~office of the Mayor
City of Chula Vista
Phone 619-691-5044



Daniel Forster

From: Kristi Vipond
ent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 3:57 PM
~10: Daniel Forster
Subject: RE: Castle Park (CDBG)

Yes. 1120 Second Av. I've attached a photo of his house (ves, his boat is parked illegally within his front yard. . .and
yes, that is an illegal canopy in his driveway).

DSCN2951.1PG
(712 KB)

From: Daniel Forster

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 3:53 PM
To: Kristi Vipond

Subject: RE: Castle Park (CDBG)

Is there a property owned by a Ned Ardagna?

And, thanks for your company.

Dan Forster

Chief of Staff

Office of the Mayor

City of Chula Vista, CA
— (619)691-5044

From: Kristi Vipond

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 2:33 PM
To: Daniel Forster

Subject: Castle Park (CDBG)

Hi Dan,

Just wanted to thank you for lunch. If there's anything else you need from me on the Castle Park Proactive
Code Enforcement Program just let me know.

Have a Great European Holiday!!
~Kiisti

BT BT 3 B e e
M
Kristi 1Vipond

Code Enforcement Officer

Dan Forster 1
Tief of Staff
~Office of the Mayor
City of Chula Vista
Phone 619-691-5044



